

JM Editors Guide

Contents

1. GLOBAL SEARCH	3
2. NOTIFICATIONS	3
3. MESSAGE BOX	3
4. CHAT BOX	3
5. LOGOUT	3
6. INITIAL APPROVAL of EIC	4
6.1- PERFORMA FOR EDITOR EVALUATION	6
6.2- SEND EMAIL TO EIC	8
6.3- PERFORMA FOR AUTHOR/ GUEST EDITOR EVALUATION	9
7. AWAITING EIC DECISION	
7.1- SUMMARY	14
7.2- SUBMISSION	15
7.3- REVIEW	16
7.4- HANDLING EDITOR ASSIGNMENT	18
7.5- HISTORY	19
8. AWAITING AUTHOR REVISION	20
9. MANAGE WOBBLY	20
10. IMPORT EBM's	23
11. ARTICLE REPORT	24
12. SUPPORT	26
12.1 Open A New Ticket	27

1. GLOBAL SEARCH

(1) Find the status of any manuscript by inserting the title, reference number or author name in the search field.

2. NOTIFICATIONS

2 Using this feature, the system sends notification at different stages of manuscript processing just to give updates you about the manuscript.

3. MESSAGE BOX

(3) The author can send message/Query to the Journal Manager/EIC, notifying them instantly about this message.

4. CHAT BOX

(4) The EIC/Journal manager can directly communicate with the author in real time.

*Note: The EIC/Journal Manager must be online.

5. LOGOUT

(5) If you wish to logout, then click on the logout button.

	William Smith Chilne		Welcome to	Dashboard				
, F	Reviewer Portal	>	URGENT AC	TION REQUIRED			Search By Reference	234
,	Author Portal	>			Carlos a		search by reactions	
, ,	IM Portal	~	Journal	Reference No.	Date	Title		Action
	Dashboard		CAR	JMS-CAR-2017-1005	Jun 13,2017	Test Article by Azhar on 13 Jun - 2017		EIC Initial Scopic
	Messages		CAR	JMS-CAR-2017-1232	Aug 07,2017	First submission		EIC Initial Scopic
	Approved Abstracts		CAR	JMS-CAR-2017-1258	Aug 10.2017	sidra faisal		EIC Initial Scopic
	I Manage Wobbly		CAR	JMS-CAR-2017-1340 JMS-CAR-2017-1418	Aug 17,2017 Aug 23,2017	pharmacy medicines NOVEL Method for Expansion of Cytotoxic Natural Killer Cells in Colorectal Cancer		EIC Initial Scopic
	Import EBM's		CAR	JW3-044-2011-1416	Mug 23,2011	HOVEL Method for Expansion of Cyloloxic Natural Rifler Cells in Colorectal Cancer		Contraction of the local division of the loc
	Article Report					1 2 3 4 5 8 7 8 9 >		
	Letter Templates							
	Manage GuestEdito	er.						
	Jser Portal	>	Manuscrip	Dts (General Topic)		Manuscripts (Thematic Issues)	In House Activities	
) E	EIC Portal	>			-			_
,	2C Portal	->	VIEW ALL MA	ANUSCRIPTS	86	VIEW ALL MANUSCRIPTS 48	MANUSCRIPT IN QA	4
, .	2A Portal	>	EIC INITIAL A	APPROVAL	40	ACCEPTED PROPOSALS 32	REJECTED BY QA	12
) E	-PUB Portal	>						
	Review Portal		MANUSCRIP	TINOC	23	MANUSCRIPT IN REVIEW 18	MANUSCRIPT IN EPUBLICATION	12

6. INITIAL APPROVAL of EIC

After user login, on the user dashboard, you can see three panels,

- MANUSCRIPTS (GT): This panel shows all the activities related to the "General Topic".
- MANUSCRIPTS (Thematic Issue): This panel shows all the activities related to the "Thematic issue".
- **IN-HOUSE ACTIVITIES:** This panel shows all the internal activities.

You can see "**INITIAL APPROVAL of EIC**" in manuscripts (GT) as shown in **Fig (2)**. It shows the total number of manuscripts submitted and awaiting EIC approval. Once you click on it, the system shows the complete list of manuscripts as shown in **Fig (3)**.

JMS = Powered by Bentham						👼 📼 🖿 ö
Zack Williams	Welcome to	Dashboard				
Reviewer Portal Author Portal	URGENT AC	TION REQUIRED			Search By Reference	Submit
JM Portal	Journal	Reference No.	Date	Title		Action
II Dashboard	CAR	JMS-CAR-2017-1005	Jun 13,2017	Test Article by Azhar on 13 Jun - 2017		EIC Initial Scopic
Messages	CAR	JMS-CAR-2017-1232	Aug 07.2017	First submission		EIC Initial Scopic
 Approved Abstracts 	CAR	JMS-CAR-2017-1258	Aug 10,2017	sidra faisal		EIC Initial Scopic
Manage Wobbly	CAR	JMS-CAR-2017-1340	Aug 17.2017	pharmacy medicines		EIC initial Scopio
Import EBM's	CAR	JMS-CAR-2017-1418	Aug 23,2017	NOVEL Method for Expansion of Cytotoxic Natural Killer Cells in Colorectal Cancer		EIC Initial Scopic
# Article Report				1 2 3 4 6 8 7 8 9 >		
Letter Templates						
# Manage GuestEditor						
User Portal	Manuscrip	ts (General Topic)		Manuscripts (Thematic Issues)	In House Activities	
EIC Portal OC Portal	VIEW ALL MA	ANUSCRIPTS	85	VIEW ALL MANUSCRIPTS 48	MANUSCRIPT IN QA	4
QA Portal	EIC INITIAL A	APPROVAL	39	ACCEPTED PROPOSALS 32	REJECTED BY QA	12
E-PUB Portal	MANUSCRIP	TIN QC	23	MANUSCRIPT IN REVIEW 18	MANUSCRIPT IN EPUBLICATION	12
Review Portal						
 Notifications Support 	MANUSCRIP	T IN REVIEW	23	AWAITING EIC DECISION	REJECTED BY EPUBLICATION	0
Open Chat 🔍	AWAITING EI	C DECISION		AWAITING FOR REVISION	PUBLISHED	2
	AWAITING FO	OR REVISION	14	EIC INITIAL APPROVAL 16	ARCHIVED	25
				MANUSCRIPT IN QC 12		
				Copyright 2017 © JMS. If you have found any system related bug, feel free to report Here		

Fig (2)

① NEW SUBMISSION: This panel shows all the newly submitted manuscripts.

② MANUSCRIPTS IN PRE-REVISION: This panel shows all the manuscripts that are in the Pre-Revision process.

③ MANUSCRIPTS AWAITING EIC APPROVAL: This panel shows all the manuscripts awaiting EIC's initial approval.

CROSS VERIFICATION REJECTED: This panel shows all the rejected articles by cross verification department due to incomplete information of Author, Affiliations and E-mail as shown in circled numbers in **Fig (3)**.

JMS Powered by Bentham	Title, Refrence Number or Author N	lame		۹ 🖡 🖬 🛱 🖞
William Smith	EIC Initial Approval			
Reviewer Portal	NEW SUBMITTED	<u>_</u>		
Guest Editor Portal >	Show 5 v entries			Search:
Author Portal >	Reference No.	1 Submitted Date	↓ 7 Title	↓† Total Days ↓†
JM Portal >	BMS-CAR-2017-74	Dec 13, 2017	testing for manuscript refe 1234	1 Month, 3 Days
-	BMS-CAR-2017-75	Dec 13, 2017	testing for refe 12313123	1 Month, 3 Days
User Portal	BMS-CAR-2017-68	Dec 12, 2017	this is reference testing	1 Month, 4 Days
III Dashboard	BMS-CAR-2017-64	Dec 11, 2017	quick track thanks	1 Month, 5 Days
New Submission	BMS-CAR-2017-62	Dec 08, 2017	Test Submission by Xolva	1 Month, 1 Week
EIC Portal	Showing 1 to 5 of 49 entries		F	Previous 1 2 3 4 5 10 Next
● E-PUB Portal >		\bigcirc		
Notifications	MANUSCRIPTS IN PRE-I			
Support	Show 5 v entries	REVISION		Search:
User Manuals	Deferrance No.	12 Des Devision Date	17 Title	It Total Dava It
_	Reference No.	I Pre-Revision Date		11 Total Days
	BMS-CAR-2017-89 BMS-CAR-2017-48	Dec 29, 2017	test submission 27122017	2 Weeks, 4 Days
	BMS-CAR-2017-48 BMS-CAR-2017-2809	Dec 11, 2017 Oct 31, 2017	test submission by cassie difference b/w	1 Month, 5 Days 2 Months, 2 Weeks
Open Chat 🗨	BMS-CAR-2017-2649	Oct 25, 2017	Test Submission 25 oct Live	2 Months, 2 Weeks 2 Months, 3 Weeks
	JMS-CAR-2017-1779	Sep 13, 2017	THE EFFECTIVENESS OF BRUSHING THE TEET	
	3W3-GAR-2017-1778	3ep 13, 2017	TOOTHBRUSH	HOSING TWO TIPES OF 4 Montals, 2 Days
	Showing 1 to 5 of 5 entries			Previous 1 Next
			3	
	MANUSCRIPTS AWAITIN	G FOR FIC APPROVAL	Sec. 1	
	Show 5 v entries	IOT ON EIO AIT NOTAE		Search:
	Reference No.	Awaited Date	Title	Email I Total Days
	BMS-CAR-2017-51	Nov 20, 2017	Test sub, by Xolva Ref 2	
	000-000-001	100 20, 2017	reaction by Norrel Ter 2	Resend X 1 Month, 3 Weeks
	BMS-CAR-2017-41	Nov 17, 2017	Test manuscript keywords	Resend 🖂 1 Month, 4 Weeks
	Showing 1 to 2 of 2 entries			Previous 1 Next
		_		
	CROSS VERIFICATION R	EJECTED		
	Show 5 V entries			Search:
	Reference No.	1 Submitted Date	↓ 『 Title	Total Days
	BMS-CAR-2017-50	Dec 08, 2017	Test Sub. by Xolva for ref 1	1 Month, 1 Week
	Showing 1 to 1 of 1 entries			Previous 1 Next
On an Chat O		if	Copyright 2018 © JMS. you have found any system related bug, feel free to report Here	
Open Chat 🗬				

Fig (3)

6.1- PERFORMA FOR EDITOR EVALUATION

Once you click on the Reference number in **"NEW SUBMISSION"** panel In **Fig (3)**. **"PERFORMA FOR EDITORIAL EVALUATION"** page appears.

- (1) View the abstract by clicking on the "<u>VIEW ABSTRACT</u>" button.
- (2) If you want to add a new author then click on the "<u>+Add New Author</u>" button.
- ③ If you want to see the author's affiliations details, then click on the "DETAILS" button.
- ④ If you want to delete the author, then click on the "<u>DELETE</u>" button.
- (5) If you want to edit the author's information, then click on the "EDIT AUTHOR" button,
- (6) If you have uploaded the wrong file, then click on the "<u>DELETE</u>" button, and click on "<u>DOWNLOAD</u>" button to download the files.
- (7) If you want to upload/replace any file, then click on the "DROP FILE HERE TO UPLOAD".
- (8) Send an Email to the EIC by clicking on "<u>SEND EMAIL TO EIC</u>" button as shown in Fig (4).

JMS Powered by Bentham	Title, Refrence Number or Author Name
Zack Williams • Celine	PERFORMA FOR EDITOR EVALUATION
Reviewer Portal Guest Editor Portal Author Portal	BMS-CAR-2017-47 Submission Type: Research Andre
JM Portal > User Portal > If Dashboard	Tele: Ophin 1 Abstract: Deer Adstract Submitted Date: Nov 07, 2017
E New Submission EIC Portal > QC Portal >	Author's Details Total publications:
GA PORTAL B Dashboard B Panding Manuscript	H - Index:
Accept Manuscript	Author Details First Name Last Name Field of Expertise Email Address Affiliations Action fya sizam gggth fya@gmal.com Image: Size of Size
Request For Archive E-PUB PORTAL Open Chat	(tyaQuralicon) is a principal antitror editorial correspondence.
	Order File Name File Type Upload Date Uploaded By Action 1 New Microsoft Excel Worksheet.xigx Manuscript 07-11-2017 sadia ahmed Develout 1 2 New Microsoft Excel Worksheet.(Autosaved).viso: Scheme 07-11-2017 sadia ahmed Develout 1
	A Vir H-quil // adda antmed Deele II Developing Adda A
	Drop files here to upload
	0
	Za Send email to EIC
Open Chat 🔍	Copyright 2017 @ JMS. If you have found any system related bug, feel free to report Here

Fig (4)

6.2- SEND EMAIL TO EIC

An email page will open after you click on "SEND EMAIL TO EIC" button (Fig-4).

You can send an Email to EIC. You can also add multiple email's, if you want to send the files then select the check box in "<u>ATTACHMENT FILES</u>" option and proceed further by clicking on "<u>Send Email &</u> <u>Continue</u>" button Or cancel the process by clicking on "<u>Cancel Email</u>" button as shown in Fig (5).

JMS =				2 • P
Zack Williams	SEND EMAIL TO EIC			
P Reviewer Portal > Guest Editor Portal > Guest Editor Portal > J.M. Portal > J.M. Portal > Guest Editor Portal > QC Portal > QC Portal > An PORTAL * Guest Editor Manuscript * Accept Manuscript * Request For Archive *	BMS-CAR-2017-47 Send To: CC: Subject: Body Text	Image: second	Indt" by Dr. Fiya Akram for consideration in Benth	am Test Journal. Could you kindly review the
Open Chat		Worksheet (Autosaved) x/ax Worksheet (Autosaved) x/ax	Date Uploaded Nov.07.2017 Nov.07.2017 Nov.07.2017	Uploaded By sada sada sada sada
Operi Chat 🔍			ght 2017 © JMS. n related bug, feel free to report Here	

Fig (5)

- (1) in some cases, the EIC may ask you to resend the e-mail; you can resend the e-mail by clicking on "RESEND" button.
- 2 After sending email, your submission will show in **"MANUSCRIPTS AWAITING EIC APPROVAL"** panel. Here your manuscript will wait for EIC's approval shown in **Fig (6)**.

JMS Powered by Bentham	Title, Refrence Number or Author Name.				📸 🖬
Zack Williams	BMS-MC-2017-2	Nov 03, 2017	uioluioulo	3 Days, 23 Ho	urs
Online	BMS-CAR-2017-10	Nov 02, 2017	iqra	5 Days, 14 Mir	utes
Reviewer Portal	BMS-CAR-2017-11	Nov 02, 2017	Organic Synthesis	4 Days, 23 Ho	urs
Guest Editor Portal	Showing 1 to 5 of 27 entries			Previous 1 2	3 4 5 6 Next
Author Portal >					1
JM Portal	MANUSCRIPTS AWAITING FOR	R EIC APPROVAL			
● User Portal >	Show 5 ▼ entries			Search	
# Dashboard	Reference No.	I Awaited Date		IT Email IT To	tal Days
New Submission	BMS-CAR-2017-47	Nov 07, 2017	hdt	2 Resend ☑ 34	Minutes
EIC Portal C Portal	Showing 1 to 1 of 1 entries				Previous 1 Next
QA PORTAL	CROSS VERIFICATION REJECT	ED			
Dashboard	Show 5 T entries			Search	
Pending Manuscript	Reference No.	Submitted Date	↓/ Title	11 Total Day	• If
Accept Manuscript			No Submission		
Decline Manuscript	Showing 0 to 0 of 0 entries				Previous Next
Request For Archive					
E-PUB PORTAL			Copyright 2017 @ JMS.		

Fig (6)

6.3- PERFORMA FOR AUTHOR/ GUEST EDITOR EVALUATION

(1) By clicking on the article title, in "<u>Manuscript awaiting EIC Approval</u>" Panel, "UPLOAD EIC COMMENTS" page appears as shown in Fig (7). The EIC/ journal Manager (JM) required to take action whether the manuscript has to be pre-revised, rejected or approved.

- **Pre-Revision and continue**: By clicking on the "<u>**Pre-revision and continue**</u>" button, the submission goes back to "**New Submission**" as shown in **Fig (8)**.
- Reject and continue: By clicking on the "<u>Reject and continue</u>" button, the submission proceeds for
 review in OA department. Here the OA will take a decision whether to permanently decline or

review in QA department. Here the QA will take a decision whether to permanently decline or revert the rejected manuscript as shown in **Fig (9)**.

 Approve and continue: By clicking on the "<u>Approve and continue</u>" button, your submission will move from "EIC APPROVAL" to "MANUSCRIPT IN QC" and "MANUSCRIPT IN REVIEW" simultaneously as shown in Fig (10), Fig (11a) shows the "Article in QC" and Fig (11b) shows the "Article in Review".

JMS =	Title, Refrence Number or Author Name			٩	崙 📼 🖻 õ
Zack Williams	PERFORMA FOR AUTHOR/ GUEST EDITO	R EVALUATION			
Reviewer Portal Suest Editor Portal	BMS-CAR-2017-47				
Author Portal JM Portal	Submission Type: Title:	Manuscript gdhdt			
O User Portal >	Abstract: Submitted Date:	View Abstract 08-11-2017			
E New Submission EIC Portal QC Portal >	Publication Details	25			
QA PORTAL	H - Index: Life Long Citations:	22 2333			
Dashboard Pending Manuscript Accept Manuscript	QC Notes				
Accept Manuscript Decline Manuscript Request For Archive	DATE TITLE	QC NOTES FOR	FILE ATTACHMENT		ACTION
E-PUB PORTAL	Author Details First Name	Field of Expertise	Email Address	Affiliations Action	
	fiya akram	apafhh	fiya@gmail.com	Details Gi Detee	Edit Author
	Files				
	No. File Names 1 New Microsoft Excel Worksheet.xlsx	Тур	e Date Uploaded	Uplo	aded By Action
	New Microsoft Excel Worksheet (Autosaved) New Microsoft Excel Worksheet (Autosaved)	xlsx Sche		sadia	Download &
	3 New microsoft Excer Worksheet (Autosaved)	Copy	ngnt Letter Nov-11-2017		Download 🛓
	UPLOAD EIC COMMENTS	ints here		1	
	Attachment: Browse	Pre-Revision & Continue			
Open Chat		if you have	Copyright 2017 © JMS. found any system related bug, feel free to repo	rt Here	

Fig (7)

owered by E	Bentham									
Za P	ck Williams		EIC Initial Approval							
9 Review	wer Portal	5	NEW SUBMITTED							
9 Guest	Editor Portal	2	Show 5 v entries			Se	irch:			
9 Author	r Portal	>	Reference No.	Submitted Date	↓F Title	👫 Total D	iys		1	t,
9 JM Po	irtal	2	EMS-CAR-2017-47	Nov 07, 2017	gdhdt	59 Minute	5			
9 User P	ortal	>	BMS-CAR-2017-5	Nov 03, 2017	test sub. for ref 2	4 Days, 2	Minutes			
t≇ Da	shboard		BMS-CAR-2017-8	Nov 03, 2017	uyiyulyul	4 Days, 1	Minutes			
E Ne	w Submission		BMS-MC-2017-2	Nov 03, 2017	uioluiquio	4 Days, 1	Minutes			
9 EIC P	ortal	2	BMS-CAR-2017-10	Nov 02, 2017	igra	6 Days, 3	Minutes			
9 QC PC		2	Showing 1 to 5 of 28 entries			Previous 1	2 3 4	5	8 Nex	nt
2A PORTAL										
Dashb	oard		MANUSCRIPTS AWAITING FOR E	LIC APPROVAL		Se	irch:			
Pendin	ig Manuscript		Reference No.	Awaited Date	Title	IT Email IT T	otal Days			-
Accept	Manuscript		Reference No.	A waned base of	No Submission	ti eman ti t	рган глай в			-
Decline	e Manuscript		Showing 0 to 0 of 0 entries		NO SUBMISION					
Reque	st For Archive		anowing o to o or 0 entries					-revio	us Neo	C.

Fig (8)

	IMS red by Bentham	(Title, Refrence Number or Author Name				٩	٠	>	≡	Ģ
	William Smith		ARTICLES IN QA								
0	Reviewer Portal	>	NEW SUBMITTED				Search;				
Θ	Guest Editor Portal	>									
Θ	Author Portal	>	Reference Number BMS-CAR-2017-2673	Date Submitted	Li Title	for Normal manuscript 123		s Ince Awaiti	na	ţ	
Θ	JM Portal	>	Showing 1 to 1 of 1 entries	00120,2017	tooting	or worman manuscript 125	Accept	Previ	-	Next	
Θ	User Portal	>	Showing the tort entries					Pievi	ous	INEXL	
	III Dashboard										
	New Submission		DECLINE REQUESTED MANUS	SCRIPT							
Θ	EIC Portal	>	Reference No.	Decline On	Title	Status	Total Days Taken				
Θ	E-PUB Portal	>	BMS-CAR-2017-17	Nov-07-2017	gdhdt	Decline	6 Minutes				
≘	Notifications										
	Support				Ň						
	User Manuals										
					Copyright 2018 © J						
				if you have found a	ny system related bug	, feel free to report Here					

Fig (9)



Fig (10)

JMS =	Title, Refrence Number or Author	Name		٩	🚡 🗖 🖨 តិ
Zack Williams	ARTICLES IN QC				
Reviewer Portal Guest Editor Portal	NEW SUBMITTED/RESUB Show 5 ¥ entries	MITTED			Search:
Author Portal	Reference Number	Date Arrived	↓I Title	↓† Status	41
JM Portal	BMS-CAR-2017-47	Nov 07,2017	gdhdt	QC Awaiting	
User Portal Sashboard	EMS-CAR-2017-44	Nov 06,2017	Hydraulic Power Transportation	QC Availing	
New Submission	BMS-MC-2017-1	Nov 06.2017	test sub for ref MC 1	QC Awaiting	
EIC Portal	BMS-CAR-2017-39	Nov 06,2017	mm1	QC Awaiting	
QC Portal	BMS-CAR-2017-15	Nov 03,2017	3-nov-2017	QC Awaiting	
QA PORTAL Dashboard	Showing 1 to 5 of 17 entries				Previous 1 2 3 4 Next
Pending Manuscript					
Accept Manuscript					
Decline Manuscript					
Request For Archive					
E-PUB PORTAL			Copyright 2017 @ if you have found any system related b		

Fig (11a)

JMS =	Title, Refrence Number or Author Name		٩	💭 🖬 🗖 🦉
Zack Williams • Online	ARTICLES IN REVIEW Show 5 V entries			Search:
Reviewer Portal	Reference Number	Date Submitted	If Title	Status
Guest Editor Portal	BMS-CAR-2017-47	Nov 07,2017		Review Not Started
Author Portal	BMS-CAR-2017-44	Nov 08,2017	gdhdt Hydraulic Power Transportation	Review Not Started
● JM Portal >	BMS-MC-2017-1	Nov 03,2017	test sub for ref MC 1	Review Not Started
O User Portal >	BMS-CAR-2017-26	Nov 03,2017	xdfdf	Review Not Started
# Dashboard	BMS-CAR-2017-29	Nov 03,2017	Affeifa	Review Not Started
New Submission	Showing 1 to 5 of 18 entries			Previous 1 2 3 4 Next
EIC Portal				
QA PORTAL				
Dashboard				
Pending Manuscript				
Accept Manuscript				
Decline Manuscript				
Request For Archive				
E-PUB PORTAL			Copyright 2017 © JMS. any system related bug, feel free to report Here	

Fig (11b)

7. AWAITING EIC DECISION

This portal shows all the manuscripts that have passed from "<u>Cross Verification</u>" and "<u>Review</u>" and the EIC/Journal Manager (JM) has to take decision.

JMS =	Title, Refrence N	umber or Author Name			٩	e	₽ ₫
A Zack Williams	CAR	JMS-CAR-2017-1258	Aug 10,2017	sidra faisal		EIC Initial Scopic	
Zack Williams	CAR	JMS-CAR-2017-1340	Aug 17.2017	pharmacy medicines		EIC Initial Scopic	
Reviewer Portal	CAR	JMS-CAR-2017-1418	Aug 23,2017	NOVEL Method for Expansion of Cytotoxic Natural Killer Cells in Colorectal Cancer		EIC Initial Scopic	
Author Portal EIC Portal				1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 >			
# Dashboard							
● QC Portal >	Manuscrip	nts (GT)		Manuscripts (HT)	In House Activities		
QA PORTAL	VIEW ALL MA	ANUSCRIPTS	85	VIEW ALL MANUSCRIPTS 51	MANUSCRIPT IN QA		0
Dashboard Pending Manuscript	EIC INITIAL A	PPROVAL	40	ACCEPTED PROPOSALS 32	PUBLISHED		٥
Accept Manuscript	MANUSCRIP	TINQC	26	MANUSCRIPT IN REVIEW 19	ARCHIVES (AWAITING)		6
Request For Archive	MANUSCRIP	T IN REVIEW	28	AWAITING EIC DECISION	ARCHIVED		19
E-PUB PORTAL	AWAITING E	C DECISION	1	AWAITING FOR REVISION			
Published	AWAITING FO	DR REVISION	12	EIC INITIAL APPROVAL 17			
Rejected				MANUSCRIPT IN QC 14			
REVIEW PORTAL							
Dashboard				Copyright 2017 @ JMS. if you have found any system related bug, feel free to report Here .			

Fig (12)

There are section in AWAITING EIC DECISION.

- Submission
- Review
- Handling editor assignment
- History

7.1- SUMMARY

In the summary tab, the EIC/Journal Manager JM views the basic details of manuscript. You can also view the author's details by clicking on the "**Details**" button as shown in **Fig (13).**

JMS =	Title, Refrence Number or A	Author Name			🚋 🗖 🖻 ö			
Zack Williams	Manuscript Details							
Reviewer Portal Author Portal	Summary Submissi		ling Editor Assignment History Sul	omission Notes				
JM Portal JM Portal JM Portal JM Portal	Edit Meta Data	17-2824		Yard Stick (2)				
# Dashboard	Submission Type: Running Head:		Research Article					
EIC Portal C Portal C Portal	Title: Abstract:		Arduino Based Blind Solar Tracking Controlle View Abstract	£				
QA PORTAL	Keywords: Quick Track: Submitted Date:		component; solar tracker; arduino application; embedded system; astronomical equations; sun position.					
Pending Manuscript	Editors Assigned:							
Decline Manuscript Request For Archive	Author Details							
E-PUB PORTAL	First Name Hira	Last Name Iftikhar	Field of Expertise Chemistry	Email Address	Affiliations Debails 2			
Published	Raheela duaba	Anjum Hydri	Pharmacy science	raheela@testtestingbenthamscience.org duaba@testtestingbenthamscience.org	Details 65			
open onat =	(hira@testtestingbentham	science org) is a principal author fo	r editorial correspondence.					
Open Chat			if you have found a	Copyright 2017 © JMS. ny system related bug, feel free to report Here				

Fig (13)

7.2- SUBMISSION

This tab shows all the uploaded files, which can be downloaded by clicking on the "Download" button as shown in fig (14).

Zack Williams • Online											
Reviewer Portal	Summary	Submission Files Review	Handling Editor Assignment	History Submission Notes							
Author Portal	BMS	-CAR-2017-2824									
JM Portal >											
User Portal	Submiss	sion Type:	Research Article								
# Dashboard	Running	Head									
New Submission	Title:		Arduino Based Blind Solar 1	Arduino Based Blind Solar Tracking Controller							
B EIC Portal >	Abstract		View Abstract								
OC Portal >	Keyword	fs:	component; solar tracker; a	duino application; embedded system; astr	onomical equations; sun position.						
2A PORTAL	Quick Tr	rack:									
Dashboard	Submitte	ed Date:	31 Oct,2017								
Pending Manuscript											
Accept Manuscript	Editors /	Assigned:									
Decline Manuscript	Files										
	Files No.	File Names		Designation	Date Uploaded	Uploaded By	Action				
Request For Archive	Concern	File Names		Designation Supplementary	Date Uploaded Oct 31,2017	Uploaded By	Action				
E-PUB PORTAL	No.										
E-PUB PORTAL	No. 1	02- Advance Processing Fee docx		Supplementary	Oct 31,2017	beena ashdar	Download				
Request For Archive: E-PUB PORTAL Dashboard	No. 1 2	02- Advance Processing Fee doox Cover page pdf	lonnoller docx	Supplementary Copyright Letter	Oet 31,2017 Oet 31,2017	beena ashdar beena ashdar	Download Download				
Cecline Manuscript Request For Arohive F-PUB PORTAL Copers Citizal	No. 1 2 3	02- Advance Processing Fee.docx Cover page.pdf Quick Track Publication Form.pdf		Supplementary Copyright Letter Figure	Oet 31,2017 Oet 31,2017 Oet 31,2017	beena ashdar beena ashdar beena ashdar	Download Download Download				

Fig (14)

7.3- REVIEW

This portal shows the complete details of manuscripts including QC decision and Reviewers comments. In the "<u>Reviewer Comments Receive</u>" panel as shown in **Fig (15)**.

- (1) You can view the reviewers comments by clicking on the "View Form Detail" button,
- 2 You can view the reviewer details by clicking on the "<u>Reviewer Detail</u>" button,
- ③ You can send the e-mail for re-review of the manuscript to the reviewer by clicking on the "<u>Re review</u>" button,
- (4) You can send the reviewer's comments to the EIC through email.

In the **"Review completed "** panel, the EIC/Journal Manager (JM) takes following decisions i.e.

"accept", "decline" or "revision required" from the drop-down list, if it is done by the Journal manager (JM), then he can also attached the EIC approval Email by clicking on the "<u>choose file</u>" button, and then click on the "<u>Upload</u>" button to upload the file, Click on the "<u>save</u>" button to proceed further.

Accept: Once the EIC/Journal Manager (JM) takes **Accept** decision from the drop-down list, the manuscript proceeds to the Quality Assurance department for internal audit.

Decline: When the EIC/Journal Manager (JM) takes a **Decline** decision from the drop-down list, the manuscript proceeds to the same department for internal audit.

<u>Revision Required</u>: When the EIC/Journal Manager (JM) takes **Revision required** decision from the drop-down list, the manuscript proceeds for author's revision.



Fig (15)

7.4- HANDLING EDITOR ASSIGNMENT

In this portal, the EIC/JM can assign the EBM by clicking on the "<u>ADD EDITOR</u>" button. Once you click on it, all EBMs appears. You can choose the EBM by assigning the handling editor by clicking on "<u>ASSIGN</u>" button as shown in **Fig (16)**.

Requested Editor: This panel shows the name and the email of the person to whom the EIC/JM sende the editor assignment request.

Accepted Editor: This panel shows the name and email of the person who accepted the Editor Assignment request.

Regretted Editor: This panel shows the name and email of the person who rejected the Editor Assignment request.

JMS =					🚋 🗖 🛱 Ā
Zack Williams	HANDLING EDITOR ASSIGNMENT				
Reviewer Portal Author Portal	Summary Submission Files Review BMS-CAR-2017-2824	Handling Editor Assignment His	tory Submission Notes		
JM Portal JM Portal JM Portal	Editors Assigned:				
Dashboard New Submission EIC Portal	Handling Editor Assignment: Manuscript Submitted by:	Add Editor Name: beena ashdar			
QC Portal	REQUESTED EDITORS	Email: beena@benthamscience.	arĝ		
GA PORTAL	Editor Name	Email	Date Assigned	Status	Action
Pending Manuscript	ACCEPTED EDITORS	Email	Date Assigned		Status
Decline Manuscript Request For Archive	REGRETTED EDITORS	Email	Date Assigned		Status
E-PUB PORTAL					
an ownoord			Convright 2017 @ IMS		

Fig (16)

7.5- HISTORY

This panel shows all the event logs and emails log history as shown in Fig (17).

JMS =	Title, Refrence Number or Author Nar	ne		٩	🚆 🖬 🗎 ö
Zack Williams • Online	Manuscript Details				
Reviewer Portal	Summary Submission Files	Review Han	Iling Editor Assignment History Submission Notes		
Author Portal JM Portal	BMS-CAR-2017-282	24			
User Portal					
II Dashboard	Event Log				
New Submission	Lionit Log				
EIC Portal	User	date	message		
OC Portal	beena ashdar	31-10-2017	New Submission has been submitted by beena ashdar in this journal.		
	beena ashdar	31-10-2017	MANUSCRIPTS AWAITING FOR EIC APPROVAL		
QA PORTAL	beena ashdar	31-10-2017	MANUSCRIPTS IN QC		
Dashboard	beena ashdar	31-10-2017	EIC Approval decision has been taken by beena ashdar in this journal.		
Pending Manuscript	review manager	14-11-2017	Review Manager (review manager) Notify reviewer on manuscript (2824).		
Accept Manuscript	gr3e4t gfrgg	14-11-2017	Reviewer (gr3e4t gfrgg) give recommedation on manuscript (2824).		
Decline Manuscript	review manager	15-11-2017	Review Completed Decision has been taken.		
Request For Archive	QC Manager	15-11-2017	QC Manager (QC Manager) take decision - Verified (Green Zone) on manuscript (28 Editorial Decision Accept Submission has been taken.	24).	
e E-PUB Portal →	beena ashdar	10-11-2017	Editional Decision Accept Submission has been taken.		
Opert Chail	ashdar 10- 2017 Dear Dr. been en be process Manue crybin Title, Ardulio Author Detail Hara Ishara Topmisy Karachi, Pakisa Top Pakisa	Iow an abstract entitled see further. bstract received on: 3 Based Blind Solar Trac c tan ons: 212 5 ubt that energy product th used firm, data and th used firm, data and positioning system GP	"Arduino Based Blind Solar Tracking Controller" by Dr. Hira liftkhar for consideration in Bentham	encount sustain is offeriors a dual anis trackino construiter	that tack the sun based on astronomical
	Sincerely, Editorial Office Bentham Sole Bentham Test http://jmm.eure PS. Vie are co	nce Publishers Journal kaselect.com	ated. Hence. If you are not pleased with the way that the journal is being handled by the journal Edito	stal staff, then kindly help us in improving standards by s	iending your complaint (with details) to
Open Chat 🔍			Copyright 2017 © JMS. If you have found any system related bug, feel free to repo	rt Here	

Fig (17)

8. AWAITING AUTHOR REVISION

		IVIAIIUSCIIPIS (General Topic)		IVIAIIUSCIIPIS (Thematic Issues)		In House Activities	
Zack Williams • Online		VIEW ALL MANUSCRIPTS	96	VIEW ALL MANUSCRIPTS	50	MANUSCRIPT IN QA	3
9 Reviewer Portal	>:						
Guest Editor Portal	>	EIC INITIAL APPROVAL	44	ACCEPTED PROPOSALS	33	REJECTED BY QA	13
Author Portal	>	MANUSCRIPT IN QC	22	MANUSCRIPT IN REVIEW	20	MANUSCRIPT IN	9
JM Portal	~		1		_	EPUBLICATION	
🗱 Dashboard		MANUSCRIPT IN REVIEW	28	AWAITING EIC DECISION	0	REJECTED BY EPUBLICATION	4
Messages					14.14		
Approved Abstracts		AWAITING EIC DECISION	1	AWAITING FOR REVISION	0	PUBLISHED	6
Manage Wobbly	/		-		-		
Import EBM's	C	AWAITING FOR REVISION	19	EIC INITIAL APPROVAL	18	ARCHIVED	26
Article Report				MANUSCRIPT IN OC	12		
Letter Templates				MANUSCRIFTINQC	12		
Manage GuestEditor							

In this portal, the EIC can track all the articles which are in revision as shown in Fig (18).



9. MANAGE WOBBLY

The EIC/Journal manager (JM) can mark the journal as "**wobbly**", if the article flow is not good in this journal. In such a case, the QC department and review department process the submitted article as rapidly as possible in this journal.

	MS =								.		P	
	Zack Williams an Online		Wobbly Ma	nagement								
0	Reviewer Portal	>	Journals				Category					
θ	Guest Editor Portal	>	Select			٠	Select:					
θ	Author Portal	>									•	Sa
0	JM Portal	~									37 <u>.</u>	
	II Dashboard		S. No.	SEQUENCE NO.	CATEGORY	CATEGO	RY COLOR	JOURNAL CODE	Ĵ	АСТЮ	N	
	MessagesApproved Abstracts		1	1	Extremely	-		CAR		Delete	â	
<	H Manage Wobbly											
	# Import EBM's											
	# Article Report											
	SE Letter Templates											
	III Manage GuestEditor											
θ	User Portal	>										
0	Open Chat				if you have found a	Copyright 20 any system relate		eport Here				

Fig (19)

You can select the "journal" by clicking on the drop-down list as shown in Fig (20).

	IMS =	Title, Refrence N	lumber or Author Name			٩	!	⊨ ů
	Zack Williams	Wobbly Ma	nagement					
θ	Reviewer Portal >	Journals			Category			
θ	Guest Editor Portal	CAR			• Select:			•
θ	Author Portal >	Select: CAR TOAIDJ						
θ	JM Portal	TOAIDS		/				
	Dashboard	S. No.	SEQUENCE NO.	CATEGORY	CATEGORY COLOR	JOURNAL CODE	АСТІС	ON
	 Messages Approved Abstracts 	1	3	Slightly		CAR	Delet	e 💼
	Manage Wobbly							
	# Import EBM's							
	# Article Report							
	Letter Templates							
	Manage GuestEditor				Copyright 2017 © JMS.			
	Open Chat 🔍			if you have found	any system related bug, feel free to	report Here		

Fig (20)

You can assign the appropriate wobbly "<u>category</u>" of the journal from the drop-down list and click on the "<u>Save</u>" button to mark the article as wobbly. You can unlist the journal from the wobbly category by clicking on the "<u>Delete</u>" button as shown in **Fig (21)**.

JMS Powered by Bentham	Title, Refrence Number or Author Name			٩	🚆 🗖 📋 👸
Zack Williams	Wobbly Management				
Reviewer Portal	Journals		Category		
Guest Editor Portal	CAR		• Select		v
Author Portal >			Select: Tardy		
🕒 JM Portal 🗸			Slightly Intermediate Sytremely		
# Dashboard	S. No. SEQUENCE NO.	CATEGORY	CATEGORY COLOR	JOURNAL CODE	ACTION
Messages	1 3	Slightly		CAR	Delete 💼
 Approved Abstracts Manage Wobbly 					
Import EBM's					
III Article Report					
🗱 Letter Templates					
III Manage GuestEditor			Copyright 2017 © JMS.		
Open Chat		if you have found a	any system related bug, feel free to	report Here	

Fig (21)

10. IMPORT EBM's

By clicking on "Import EBM's" as shown in Fig (22), the EBM's Dashboard appear here, you can see all the imported EBM's as shown in Fig (5).

vered b	by Bentham								
8	Zack Williams		Welcome to	Dashboard					
Re	wiewer Portal	>	URGENT A	CTION REQUIRED			S	earch By Reference	Submit
Gu	est Editor Portel	>	Journal	Reference No.	Date	Title			Action
Au	thor Portal	>	CAR	JMS-CAR-2017-1005	Jun 13,2017	Test Article by Azhar on 13 Jun - 2017			EIC Initial Scopic
JM	1 Portal	~	CAR	JMS-CAR-2017-1232	Aug 07,2017	First submission			EIC Initial Scopic
55	Dashboard		CAR	JMS-CAR-2017-1258	Aug 10,2017	sidra faisal			EIC Initial Scopic
	Messages		CAR	JMS-CAR-2017-1340	Aug 17,2017	pharmacy medicines		1	EIC Initial Scopic
	Approved Abstracts		CAR	JMS-CAR-2017-1418	Aug 23,2017	NOVEL Method for Expansion of Cytotoxic Natural Killer	Cells in Colorectal Cancer		EIC Initial Scopic
-	Import EBM's					1 2 3 4 5 6 7 0	9 10 >		
	Letter Templates Manage GuestEdito	ł	Manuscri	ipts (General Topic)		Manuscripts (Thematic Issues)	1	In House Activities	
Us	er Portal	2	VIEW ALL N	MANUSCRIPTS	96	VIEW ALL MANUSCRIPTS	50	MANUSCRIPT IN QA	E
EK	C Portal	2							
00	C Portal	2	EIC INITIAL	APPROVAL	44	ACCEPTED PROPOSALS	33	REJECTED BY QA	1
QA	A Portal	2	MANUSCRI	PT IN QC	22	MANUSCRIPT IN REVIEW	20	MANUSCRIPT IN EPUBLICATION	9
E-P	PUB Portal	2							-
	view Portal	5		PT IN REVIEW	28	AWAITING EIC DECISION	0	REJECTED BY EPUBLICATION	



By clicking on "<u>Import EBM's</u>" button, all the EBMs appear on the dashboard,. You can search the EBM's of the related journal by selecting the journal from the drop-down list and click on the "<u>Search</u>" button.

JMS =	Title, Refrence Number or A	uthor Name			4 🚆 🖬 🗎							
Zack Williams	Welcome to EBM'S D	ashboard			EBM / Deshbor							
Reviewer Portal Guest Editor Portal	IMPORT EDITORIAL	IMPORT EDITORIAL BOARD MEMBERS										
Author Portal M Portal V B Dashboard	EBM'S LIST											
 Messages Approved Abstracts 	Journal	select journal		Q Search By	/ Journal							
55 Manage Wobbly	Show 5 v entries				Search:							
# Import EBM's	Journal Code	First Name	1 Last Name	1] Email	Status Revised On							
S Article Report	TOAIDJ	ZVI	Bentwich	bzvi@bgumail.bgu.ac.il	resign Nov 28,2017							
# Letter Templates	CAR	Yue	Huang	yue huang@unsw.edu.au	active Nov 28,2017							
Manage GuestEditor	TOAIDJ	Yoshyuki	Hattori	yhattori@med.u-toyama.ac.jp	resign Nov 28.2017							
9 User Portal >	TOAIDJ	Yong-Ho	Ahn	yha111@yuhs.ac	resign Nov 28,2017							
9 EIC Portal >	CAR	Yian	Gu	yg2121@columbia.edu	active Nov 28,2017							
9 QC Portal >	Showing 1 to 5 of 211 entrie	ES .			Previous 1 2 3 4 5 43 Next							

Fig (23)

11. ARTICE REPORT

By clicking on the "Article Report", the panel of the report appears as shown in Fig (24).

JMS =			📮 🖬 📮 🖞
Zack Williams • Online	Article Report		
Reviewer Portal Guest Editor Portal Author Portal	SEARCH MM/DD/YYYY MM/DD/YYYY Select	Search	
JM Portal JM Dashboard Messages	Summary Manuscipt Submitted:		
Approved Abstracts Manage Wobbly Si Import EBM's	In Process. Published: Archived.		
Article Report Letter Templates Manage GuestEditor	Current Manuscript Status BIC INITIAL APPROVAL: ARTICLES IN QC.		
⊖ User Portal >	ARTICLES IN REVIEW.		
EIC Portal C Portal	ARTICLES IN REVISION		

Fig (24)

You can extract the article report by inserting the **Date** and the related **Journal** and click on the "<u>search</u>" button as shown in **Fig (25)**.

JMS Powered by Bentham	Title, Refrence Number or Author Name	٩	📮 🖬 📮 🖞
Zack Williams • Online	Article Report		
Reviewer Portal	SEARCH	\sim	
Guest Editor Portal	MM/DD/YYY Select:	• O Search	
Author Portal	O November 2017 O		
JM Portal	Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa		
1 Dashboard	1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11		
Messages			
Approved Abstracts	19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30		
55 Manage Wobbly			
S Import EBM's	Archite		
1 Article Report	Current Manuscript Status		
II Letter Templates	EIC INITIAL APPROVAL:		
Manage GuestEditor	ARTICLES IN QC:		
• User Portal >	ARTICLES IN REVIEW:		
● EIC Portal >	ARTICLES IN REVISION:		
● QC Portal >	ARTICLE IN DA:		
⊖ QA Portal >			

Fig (25)

Articles report is shown in the Summary and Current Manuscript Status panels, as shown Fig (26);

 \odot In the summary tab , 60 manuscripts have been submitted, 44 articles are in process, 8 articles are published and 6 articles are in archived.

^② In the current Manuscript Status, there are 57 article in the EIC's initial approval panel, 34 articles are in QC, 41 articles are in review, 16 articles are in revision and 0 article is in QA.

JMS =				2 🛛 🗖
Zack Williams	Article Report			
Reviewer Portal	SEARCH			
Guest Editor Portal	11/01/2017 11/29/2017	Bentham Test Journal	• Search	
Author Portal >				
JM Portal v				
1 Dashboard	Summary			
📾 Messages	Manuscript Submitted: 60			
Approved Abstracts	In Process: 44			
51 Manage Wobbly	Published: 8			
SI Import EBM's	Archived:	2		
1 Article Report	Current Manuscript Status			
SI Letter Templates	EIC INITIAL APPROVAL 57			
1 Manage GuestEditor	ARTICLES IN QC: 34			
User Portal	ARTICLES IN REVIEW: 41			
EIC Portal	ARTICLES IN REVISION: 16			
QC Portal >	ARTICLE IN DA: 0			
QA Portal >				
E-PUB Portal >				
Review Portal >		Copyright 2017 © JMS. you have found any system related bug, feel free	in report time	

Fig (26)

12. SUPPORT

In case of any query/suggestion, you can use our online support system to create a ticket. Our Support department will reply as soon as possible. To generate a new ticket, click on the "<u>support</u>" option given in the left panel as shown in **Fig (27)**.

JMS Powered by Bentham	Title, Refrence Number or Author Name		٩	ڭ 🖬 🛋 🛊
Sarah Smith	Welcome to Dashboard			Author / Dashboard
User Portal Notifications	ASSOCIATE SUBMISSIONS Show 5 v entries			Search:
Support	Journal 4†	Reference No.	↓† Date ↓F Title	.↓† Status .↓†
User Manuals >		No	Submission	
	Showing 0 to 0 of 0 entries			Previous Next
	SUBMITTED SUBMISSIONS			
	Show 5 v entries			Search:
	If Reference If Journal No.	↓7 Date Title		↓†
	CAR BMS-CAR-2017-94	2017-12- The Profile of Angiogenic Factors in Vitre 29	sous Humor of the Patients with Proliferative Diabetic	Retinopathy Awaiting for Eic Initial Approval
	CAR BMS-CAR-2017-91	2017-12- Synthesis and Bio-evaluation of 7-trifluro 27 Agents.	methyl Substituted 4-amino- quinoline Derivatives as	Antileishmanial Manuscript In Review
	CAR BMS-CAR-2017-88	2017-12- biomedical 27		Manuscript In Review
	CAR BMS-CAR-2017-87	2017-12- xcvdb 27		Manuscript In Review

Fig (27)

12.1 Open a New Ticket

- In this portal as shown in Fig (28)
- ① You can select the appropriate "Help Topic". Once you select it, "Ticket Details" panel appears.
- $^{(2)}$ You can provide the details in the "reason for opening the ticket". You can also upload the file by clicking on "<u>Choose them</u>" link or drag and drop the file.
- ③ You can reset the entire filled fields by clicking on the "Reset" button.
- ④ By clicking on "<u>Create Ticket</u>" button, a new ticket is generated.
- ⑤ If you want to cancel the ticket, then click on the "<u>cancel</u>" button.

SUPPORT CENTER Support Ticket System	Out
Support Ticket System	
Open a New Ticket	-
Please fill in the form below to open a new ticket.	
Email: Client: Sarah Smith	
Help Topic Access Issue	
Ticket Details Please Describe Your Issue	
Issue Summary *	
Details on the reason(s) for opening the ticket.	
Drop files here or choose them	
Create Ticket Reset Cancel	
Copyright © 2016 JMS Help Desk - All rights reserved.	

Fig (28)

By clicking on "<u>Create</u>" button, the ticket panel appears in this portal as shown in **Fig (29)**, ① You can view the ticket number.

- $\ensuremath{\mathbbm O}$ You can view the information about the ticket and user.
- $\ensuremath{\mathfrak{I}}$ You can send the reply.
- ④ You can print the page by clicking on the "<u>Print</u>" button.
- ⑤ By clicking on the "<u>Edit</u>" button, you can edit the given details.

Support Ticket System
☐ Open a New Ticket ☐ Tickets (1) ♂ CVXV #625036 1
Basic Ticket Information User Information
Ticket Status: Open Name: Sarah Smith Department: Support Email: smith@abc.com 4 5 Create Date: 01/01/2018 02:21:55 PM Phone: 4 5
Sarah Smith posted 01/01/2018 02:21:55 PM vbgfhf Created by Sarah Smith 01/01/2018 02:21:55 PM
Beena Ashdar posted 01/01/2018 02:24:04 PM Hi,
How can i help yopu? Beena
Post a Reply To best assist you, we request that you be specific and detailed *
Drop files here or choose them Post Reply Reset Cancel
Copyright © 2018 JMS Help Desk - All rights reserved.

Fig (29)

You can search the specific ticket by entering the ticket number. Once you click on the "<u>Search</u>" button, all the tickets appear. You can also view the open tickets by clicking on the "<u>Open</u>" link as shown in **Fig (30a)**, or you can view the closed tickets by clicking on the "<u>Closed</u>" link as shown in **Fig (30b)**.

Fig (30a)

SUP	PORT CI	ENTER Ticket System		Sarah Smith	Fickets (2) - Sign Out
🔒 Oper	n a New Ticket	Tickets (2)			
887257 ® Clear all	filters and sort	Search		Help Topic: A	II Help Topics — 🔻
2 Tickets	;			C	Open 皆 Closed
Showing 1	- 2 of 2 Closed Tick	ets			
Ticket #	Create Date	Status	Subject		Department
😡 887257	12/13/2017	Closed	rferewrewr		Support
		Convict @	017 JMS Help Desk - All rights reserved.		
			powered by Costicket		

Fig (30b)